Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 12:48 PM

To: 'Senate Foil’

Subject: Corrected: FOIL/records request -- Senate Judiciary Committee's 2018 and 2019 Annual
Reports

Attachments: 1-22-18-FOIL-senate-annual-reports.pdf; 2-11-19-annual-reports-senate-

judiciary-2018.pdf; 2-19-19-senate-response-2018-sen-jud-committee-report.pdf

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino

The Senate Judiciary Committee’s webpage, https://www.nysenate.gov/committees/judiciary, features the Committee’s
2017 Annual Report. Scrolling through the Committee’s “News” and “All Updates” tabs, the 2017 Annual Report was
posted on January 24, 2018, simultaneous with the Committee’s posting of its 2016 Annual Report. Seemingly, this was
in response to my above-attached January 22, 2018 FOIL/records request, which began by quoting what was then
Senate Rule VIll, §5(d) — now Senate Rule VII, §5(d):

“Each standing committee is required to file with the Secretary of the Senate an annual
report, detailing its legislative and oversight activities. Such report shall be posted to the
Senate web site.”

Are the Judiciary Committee’s 2018 and 2019 Annual Reports posted? If so, where? |do not see them.

Parenthetically, on February 11, 2019, | requested the link to the Judiciary’s Committee’s 2018 Annual Report —to which
you responded, on February 19, 2019, that “the Annual report requested does not exist at this time. If the report
becomes available in the future, it will be posted on our public Senate website.” For your convenience, the exchange is
attached.

Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV (“Freedom of Information”), please furnish me with the links to the Senate Judiciary
Committee’s 2018 and 2019 Annual Reports.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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